FILED 10/17/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 08882-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 17,2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /L/

FROM: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering'Ty’\

RE: Docket No. 20170171-WS-Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of
Leon County declaring Leon County subject to the provisions of Section 367,
Florida Statutes.

Please file the attached response confirming exemption from Dollar General Store #12943 in the
above mentioned docket file.

Thank you



DOLLAR GENERAL

Dollar General Corporation
100 Mission Ridge
Goodlettsville, TN 37072

October 6, 2017

Tom Ballinger

Director Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Dollar General Store 12943, Docket No. 20170171-WS
Dear Mr. Ballinger,

This letter is in response to a letter written to Dollar General on September 28, 2017
regarding activities at our Dollar General Store #12943 located at 15300 Blountstown
Highway in Tallahassee, FL. Please be advised that this store does not provide water or
wastewater services to the public for compensation therefore would affirm the original
letter's assumption that Dollar General does not operate as a “utility” under the definitions
found in Florida Statute 367.021(12). Therefore Dollar General is not subject to regulation
by the Commission. In the event that these circumstances change Dollar General would
notify the Commission, prior to undertaking these new endeavors. If you have any
questions regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

ol —

Eric Voyles

Director, Facilities Management
Dollar General

100 Mission Ridge
Goodlettsville, TN 37072
615-855-4024

evoyles@dollargeneral.com





